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TO:	 St. Louis Area Residents

FROM:	 Frank Bommarito

RE:	 It’s a Celebration

On Labor Day weekend, Americans traditionally celebrate and honor their workers 

for their creativity and resourcefulness. 

At this time we have a large group of people who want to be President of the USA.  

Each and every one of them will need the vote of our American workers to win that 

coveted office.

The facts are, for too many years, the American worker has been forgotten after 

election day.

Sadly, as we celebrate Labor Day, American workers make less, work longer hours 

and have less opportunity to move up in pay or even change jobs for advancement.

The trickle down economy has not worked for many years in America because 

large companies like Apple, who feed off of the American worker’s paycheck, make 

billions, build nothing here and their job creation and paycheck is still in China.

The big question is how much longer can American workers and their paychecks 

continue to drive our economy with no one looking out for their best interest?

For my vote, I’m looking to hear from the candidate who has a good plan to protect 

our American workers, especially on Labor Day.

For the year’s best bargain on a new car, put the Bommarito Automotive Group on 

your shopping list Monday, September 7th.  Labor Day pricing only comes once a 

year.

We’re in your neighborhood.

Where price sells cars.

Bommarito for all your Sales-Service-Parts and Collision Repair

Sincerely, 

Frank J. Bommarito

Frank J. Bommarito

CEO & Founder

Bommarito Automotive Group

(2 Locations)
         Hazelwood           West

314-731-2228 / 636-394-0330


